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January 30, 2020

Mr. Rudolph Fontanari
Rudolph Fontanari
3316 E3/4Rd

Clifton, CO 81520

Re: Western Slope Flagstone Quarry No. 2, Permit No. M-1996-076, Technical Revision Approval, Revision No.
TR-3

Dear Mr. Fontanari:

On January 30, 2020 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety approved the Technical Revision application
submitted to the Division on January 6, 2020, addressing the following:

- Request for Permit Boundary Markers offset including additional markers; verify the completion of Corrective
Actions regarding the burn pit located on site; Incorporate the use of an above ground fuel storage tank in the
Middle Mine Area.

The terms of the Technical Revision No. 3 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into Permit No. M-1996-076.
All other conditions and requirements of Permit No. M-1996-076 remain in full force and effect. The approval of this
Technical Revision also resolves the remaining corrective actions regarding the Noxious Weed Management Plan and the
updating of the Mine Plan to incorporate the use of the Above Ground Fuel Storage Tank cited in the Inspection Report dated
September 18, 2019. It also resolves the Corrective Actions regarding the Permit Boundary Markers cited in the Inspection
Report dated July 12, 2019. All Inspection problems are hereby considered resolved.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at the Division’s Grand Junction Field Office, by phone at 303-866-
3567 Ext. 8187 or by email at lucas.west@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

s

4

Lucas J. West
Environmental Protection Specialist
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety

CC: Travis Marshall, Senior Environmental Protection Specialist
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